

Jarryd Finkelstein

From: Melanese Schippers <Melanese.Schippers@westerncape.gov.za>
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 12:02
To: Jarryd Finkelstein
Cc: Rondine Isaacs; Taryn Dreyer; gavin.george; Corlie Steyn; Bernadette Osborne
Subject: RE: THE CITY OF CAPE TOWN BULK WATER AUGMENTATION SCHEME, MULDERSVLEI COMPONENT. Reference 14/3/1/1/B4/45/0244/17

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Jarryd

Your email is noted. We will discuss this matter internally and will provide you with feedback on the process to be followed in due course.

Regards

MELANESE SCHIPPERS

Control Environmental Officer, EIA Region 1 (Development Management)

Western Cape Government: Environmental Affairs and Development Planning

7th Floor, Utilitas building, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town

Telephone: +27 21 483 8349

Fax: +27 21 483 4372

Email: melanese.schippers@westerncape.gov.za

Website: www.westerncape.gov.za

Be 100% Green. Read from the screen.



From: Jarryd Finkelstein <Jarryd.Finkelstein@zutari.com>
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 11:51
To: Melanese Schippers <Melanese.Schippers@westerncape.gov.za>
Cc: Rondine Isaacs <Rondine.Isaacs@westerncape.gov.za>; Taryn Dreyer <Taryn.Dreyer@westerncape.gov.za>; gavin.george <gavin.george@capetown.gov.za>; Corlie Steyn <Corlie.Steyn@zutari.com>
Subject: FW: THE CITY OF CAPE TOWN BULK WATER AUGMENTATION SCHEME, MULDERSVLEI COMPONENT.
Reference 14/3/1/1/B4/45/0244/17

Good day Melanese

I hope you are well.

Please refer to the attached correspondence (attachment "EIA Reference number_ E12_2_2_1_4 Bulk Water Supply Infrastructure") and the response we received (attachment named "2022_10_26_To Zutari_Muldersvlei Bulk Water Augmentation Scheme_Amendment required_2117_22") in connection with the amendment applications for the BWAS Muldersvlei component (Amended Appeal EA dated 7 August 2017 (Authorisation reference: 14/3/1/1/B4/45/0244/17). We were previously advised that the Wynland pipeline relocation would fall under the Part 1 application, as well as other minor scope changes, and that the access road alignment amendment would require a

Part 2 amendment. We also understood that the Part 1 application would be received by Rondine Isaacs and Taryn Dreyer as they have been part of the pre-application meetings and correspondence and so did not include the attached correspondence. Please confirm that the application will continue as a Part 1 amendment with the Wynland pipeline relocation included.

Kind regards

Jarryd Finkelstein

SENIOR CONSULTANT, ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING | ZUTARI

M +27 72 5673371 E Jarryd.Finkelstein@zutari.com W zutari.com

From: Corlie Steyn <Corlie.Steyn@zutari.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 09:25

To: Jarryd Finkelstein <Jarryd.Finkelstein@zutari.com>

Subject: FW: THE CITY OF CAPE TOWN BULK WATER AUGMENTATION SCHEME, MULDERSVLEI COMPONENT.

Hi Jarryd,

Did you get this correspondence?

Kind regards

Corlie Steyn *EAPASA.,MPhil, (Environmental Management)*

SENIOR CONSULTANT, ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING | ZUTARI

M +27 82 5757415 E Corlie.Steyn@zutari.com W zutari.com

From: DEADP EIA Admin <DEADPEIAadmin@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 16:27

To: george@capetown.gov.za

Cc: Corlie Steyn <Corlie.Steyn@zutari.com>

Subject: RE: THE CITY OF CAPE TOWN BULK WATER AUGMENTATION SCHEME, MULDERSVLEI COMPONENT.

Dear Mr Gavin George

Please find attached this Directorate's correspondence regarding the City of Cape Town bulk water augmentation scheme, Muldersvlei Component.

Kind regards

DEADP EIA ADMIN

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning

Western Cape Government

Website: www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp



Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

Due to COVID-19 restrictions, we are still operating on a "work-from-home" basis.
Should you not be able to contact the numbers above, please call +27 (0)21 483 4091
between 06:30 -15:00.

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative. The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.
If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative. The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.
If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."